CITY OF JONESBORO, GEORGIA

OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER
/P/aff L, Clark, Jr.

124 NORTH AVENUE, JONESBORO, GEORGIA 30236

TO: All Interested Parties

CC: Jonesboro Mayor Pro Tem & City Council
FROM: Ricky L. Clark, Jr., City Manager

DATE: January 25, 2023

SUBJECT: Candidates for March 21, 2023 Mayoral Special Election

Qualifying for the March 21, 2023, Municipal Special Election to fill the unexpired term of Mayor
Joy B. Day has ended. The following persons have qualified to seek to fill the Mayor’s term set to
expire on December 31, 2023:

1. Donya Sartor
2. Pat Sebo-Hand

Upon qualifying, both candidates resigned their seats as council members. To fill their unexpired
terms, qualifying for both seats shall be held at the Jonesboro City Center, 1859 City Center Way,
Jonesboro, GA 30236 on the following days and times:

- Monday, February 6, 2023: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
- Tuesday, February 7, 2023: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.
- Wednesday, February 8, 2023: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

Subsequently, the election for those vacated council seats shall be held in conjunction with the
March 21, 2023, Special Election.

For further information and/or questions, please feel free to contact me at rclark@jonesboroga.com

Yours in service,

Ricky L. Clark, Jr.,
City Manager
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